



Robert FACEY

US Patent Attorney

US Attorney-at-Law (New York and New Jersey)

Tel. + 33 4 72 69 84 30

robert.facey@germainmaureau.com

Originally from the United States, Robert has almost ten years of experience practicing patent law, before the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) and the European Patent Office (EPO). After having worked in multiple law firms in France and abroad, he joined Germain Maureau in 2024.

Work Experience

- **Since 2024: Germain Maureau**

Technical areas: mechanical engineering, electrical engineering, biotechnology, artificial intelligence, and designs

Areas of expertise: patent prosecution, patent litigation, and intellectual property consulting

- **2023 - 2024: Reed Smith LLP**

Industrial Property Attorney

- **2019 – 2023: Cabinet Beau de Loménie**

Industrial Property Attorney

- **2016 – 2019: Alix, Yale & Ristas LLP**

Industrial Property Attorney

Qualifications

- US Patent Attorney
- US Attorney-at-Law
- University of Pittsburgh School of Law – Juris Doctor
- Stony Brook University – Bachelor of Science

Languages

- English
- French